



## Committee Report to 2015 AGM

Committee Name	Technical Committee
Committee Chair	Forest Pearson
Committee Members	Riddle, Forest Pearson, Alex Kerr, Marilyn Edwards, Jim Blanchard, Erik Blake
Report Date	June 30, 2015
Submitted By	Forest Pearson

### Past Year's Work

Activities completed in first half of 2015:

1. Revised & posted 2015 Canada Cup Sanctioning Form
2. Complete update of Orienteering Rules
3. Minor update to Course & Category Guidelines (moved M/W17-20 to course 9/10 respectively for middle distance as per request from HPC)
4. Granted Canada Cup sanctioning for 2015 WCOCs
5. Working with organizers of COC '15 regarding request for map scale change issue for middle distance

### Future Work – Projects and Goals

Items to be completed in near-term:

Follow-up with clubs and provide some information (perhaps OCan newsletter) regarding getting Canada Cup events sanctioned and why it is important to do so.

Other items requiring attention:

- Course/category guidelines for B-meets/local events.
- Documentation of Technical Difficulty
- Education / dialog about the growing issue of “over-mapping”
- Work on course/categories and LTAD



**Success and Challenges**

**Challenges:**

Technical committee still struggles to be fully functional and seems to be lacking full engagement of the committee members.

**Finances**